SC WORKS

WORKLINK

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA
Monday, October 7, 2013
11:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Board Room - Madren Center - Clemson University

. Welcome and Introductions Kristi King-Brock
Il. Approval of Minutes (8/4/13) Kristi King-Brock
lll. Palmetto Youth Connections (Report) Dana Grant/Karen Craven

IV. Old Business:

2013 AOPBIS Event Update Brandi Runion/Rick Murphy
PY13 YC Qutreach Committee Update/Status Kristi King-Brock
WIA Youth Suitability Checklist Update/Status PYC/King-Brock
Youth-Board Presentation #2 - Final K. Craven/ Sharon G-Crite
PY 13 Youth Performance Goals- 3rd & 4th Qtr. Kristi King-Brock
PY 13 Youth Program Financial Update (7/01/13-8/25/13) Brandi Runion

V. New Business:

Guest Speaker: Business Development Specialist Anna Connelly, AOP-SCVRD
Topic: Callin the SWAT Team
Youth Council Membership Application (1) Kristi King-Brock
VL. Other Business: Kristi King-Brock
Reminder: Youth Council Re-Treat (January 13, 2014) Kristi King-Brock
Adjourn Kristi King-Brock

Next Youth Council Meeting, January 13, 2014 - 11:00am-12:45pm
Madren Center, Clemson University




SC WORKS | e
WORKLINK

ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
Youth Council Meeting Minutes
August 5, 2013 @ 11:00am
Board Room, Madren Center- Clemson, SC

Members Present

Kristi King- Brock Elizabeth Burkett Ann McAuley
Melvin Martin Tim Mays Rick Murphy
Crystal Nobel Janice Walpole

Members Absent:

Elaine Bailey Robert Halfacre Tina Brown

Amy Miller Sandra Pruitt Karen Kay Smith

Tabitha Vasilas

Providers:
Ann Marie Baker

Staff Present:
Sharon Crite Patty Manley Brandi Runion
Jennifer Kelly Ronnie Allen

Guest Present:
Scott Ferguson

I. Welcome and Introductions

Chair Kristi King-Brock called the meeting to order and welcomed Ronnie Allen, Executive Director
for WorkLink to the meeting. Once introductions were made of all in attendance, Chair King-Brock
announced the meeting was being recorded for processing of minutes and that a quorum was
present to conduct business of the Council.

II.  Minutes
The minutes from the May 7, 2013 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and included in
the meeting packet, Chair King-Brock called for any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Melvin Martin made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 7, 2013
meeting as submitted, seconded by Rick Murphy. The motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 08/05/13
Page 1



HI.  Palmetto Youth Connections (PYC)} Report
Ann-Marie Baker provided handouts to committee members and gave an explanation and

breakdown of the dashboard, pie charts and graphs. Ms. Baker stated the handouts are a snapshot
of the numbers of youth that Henkels & McCoy have assisted and/or informed of programs for
PY’12 and July 2013.

IV. Old Business
2013 AOP BIS Event Update
Rick Murphy provided an update on the status of this year’s event stating the event is
scheduled for October 2 & 3, 2013 at Clemson University’s Littlejohn Coliseum with a VIP event
scheduled for October 2™ from 2-4 pm. They are planning for 5,000-6,000 students to attend
and targeting 75 businesses for participation.

2013 AOQP BIS Anticipated Budget

Brandi Runion referred to page 4 of the meeting packet and provided an update on the status
of the School District’s budgets for this year’s AOP BIS event stating the total estimate to date
for transportation for all School Districts is $14,601.95.

In-School WorkKeys Testing/Youth Incentive Funds
Ms. Crite referred to page 5 of the meeting packet and provided a brief explanation on the
numbers of students tested as well as the WorkKeys testing expenses incurred.

PY’13 Youth Negotiation Team — Finalized Youth Budget

Chair King-Brock referred to pages 6-11 of the meeting packet stating the PY'13 Youth Budget
has been approved by the Executive Committee and the Board however, since the budget did
not pass through the Youth Council, Chair King-Brock would like the Council to vote for a matter
of record.

Ms. Runion provided an explanation and a breakdown of the PY'13 Youth Budget awarded to
Henkels & McCoy in the amount of $839,929.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Rick Murphy made a motion to approve the PY'13 Henkels & McCoy Youth budget
as presented and accepted by the WIB, seconded by Crystal Nobel. The motion carried with a unanimous
voice vote.

PY’13 Youth Council Outreach Committee

Chair King-Brock referred to page 12 of the meeting packet stating the Qutreach Committee has
been appointed and the following members have accepted:

Crystal Nobel

Tim Mays

Rick Murphy

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 08/05/13
Page2



Robert Halfacre
Jennifer Campbell
Sharon Crite
Kristi King-Brock

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Elizabeth Burkett made a motion the Youth Council approve & accept the
appointment of the Outreach Committee, seconded by Tim Mays. The motion carried with a unanimous
voice vote.

V. New Business
Youth Council Membership Applications

Chair King-Brock referred to pages 13 & 14, Membership Applications from Janice Ward and
Amy Bradshaw. Chair King-Brock called for a motion to approve and accept these
membership applications to the Youth Council Committee.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Melvin Martin made a motion to accept and approve the Youth Council
Membership Applications from Janice Ward and Amy Bradshaw, seconded by Janice Walpole. The motion
carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Chair King-Brock stated the Youth Council Co-Chair position is currently vacant and needs to be
filled. Chair King-Brock has asked Robert Halfacre to serve as Co-Chair and he has accepted
pending vote of approval from the Council.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Melvin Martin made a motion to accept and approve the recommendation that
Robert Halfacre serve as Youth Council Co-Chair, seconded by Tim Mays. The motion carried with a
unanimous voice vote.

PY’13 Youth Executive Summary

Chair King-Brock referred to pages 15-25, the Executive Summary of the PY'13 Youth Budget
and deferred to Sharon Crite. Ms, Crite stated this is a snapshot of the Youth Program, the
budget and issues addressed by the Executive Committee at the June 24, 2013 meeting. Ms.
Crite stated this will be discussed in more depth at the January 2014 Youth Council Retreat and
recommended Council members read this in full to gain a full understanding of why we serve
on the Youth Council.

Upcoming Youth Board Presentation (3 Segments)

Ms. Crite informed the Council that as a result of the Executive Meeting on June 24, 2013, PYC
will be doing a 3-part Youth Program educational presentation at the next several Workforce
Investment Board Meetings to educate Board members of the Youth Program and the purpose
of the Youth Council.

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 08/05/13
Page 3



WIA Youth Suitability Checklist
Chair King-Brock referred to pages 26 & 27 of the meeting packet and deferred to Ms. Crite for
an explanation.

Ms. Crite stated page 26 is the Client Flow Chart showing the point where the applicant enters
and where they end and follows the process of an applicant being suitable/eligible for the
program. Ms. Crite stated page 27 is the Suitability Checklist cleared for use by the South
Carolina Department of Employment & Workforce and deferred to Ann Marie Baker to provide
input from the provider’s point of view as to whether this checklist will helpful in assessing
suitability. Ms. Baker stated this checklist will be beneficial in assisting the front-line staff
working with participants and potential participants.

Chair King-Brock made a recommendation to ask PYC to try the Suitability Checklist and report
back for reevaluation at the October 7, 213 Youth Council meeting.

COUNCIL ACTION TAKEN: Tim Mays made a motion to accept the recommendation for PYC to use the
Suitability Checklist and reevaluate at the October Youth Council meeting, seconded by Melvin Martin. The
motion carried with a unanimous voice vote.

Vi.

VIL.

PY’13 Youth Performance Goals Negotiation
Ronnie Allen referred to page 28 of the meeting packet and explained the State’s
proposed goals and the goals as negotiated for PY’'13 by WorkLink.

WorkLlink New Business Service Model

Mr. Allen provided a status update on the Business Service Model in our three county service
area using a power point presentation. Mr. Allen stated that the New Model has taken us from
three locations to a Comprehensive Employment Center centrally located, 4 Satellite locations
throughout our three counties, and numerous Access Points for participants to receive the
services they are in need of.

Other Business

Chair King-Brock infarmed the Council that Ann McAuley is taking a new position with Vocational
Rehabilitation and is submitting her resignation from the Youth Council.

Adjourn
With no further business to discuss, the Youth Council meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Youth Council Meeting- Minutes 08/05/13

Page 4



| PPUEIG0-ZAUSOIE-LAROA OIS R

‘L4 ALL € BUNOIRD LINOS A2faY
[|e Aew paJiedius yasads pue Sullesy 2y 'ssNIIgesIp
Y1im S|ENPIAIPUE 10y 15anbaa uodn J[Gejieas sa31A13s pue
spiv Auelxny ‘wesdoid/refordws Aunuoddp enbg uy
"PIR0E JUBLUISIAL SDI0JRIOM UBPLIL 211 Ag papund

Y S S|4 SSRUIPPal oM AIRSS3IAU YD

-3sanbaJt uodn 53315 jpuoKIPPDL 3D b___gmm_u e AMBY
3]qDJIDAD SUOISSAS UonLULIOfU] T

12pURYO LY

uapLdAd /oo 129331m3
wapl / " Jnpe Bunof unuased Jo Jueugald

JuapLiIdAd/wedooqgasey

D[IL 19150} JO AemBUN ‘SS3|WOH
wos'yynoAojyawjed-maman

IBUIUO SN pu Jo Eogo_m jooyds gm_c Yo
L68L'VLS V8 Sl Aessy| uapieq -
10
079€°09£°002°L 3344 1701 Slallreg msga__g o] JO JUG LM a_EmE ued suym
17-/ | S38e LINOA SBAIS SUOIPAULD) YINOA OTRW|Eg
:S3IALDS ANO INoge {STHITYNO OHM

ajoW LIRD] 03 DAd YHM 1I2UU0)

‘wi'e gg:g 1k Aepsan] A1aa3
INOISSES NOFLYINHOINI

£816T DS 'B|lABLILNG
PeoY |iH au00y vYGZeL
193U SuUlLIEST JNPY SAIBWILING

AINAOS HALSIHIYOA

‘wrd 0oL 32 Aepsan L A19Al
INOISSIS NOILYINHO4NI

90¥6Z IS UCIS3LIRYD ULION
002 2UNS ‘peoy UeyeUeH 0E6 |
UOISBIRLD SHIOM IS
ALNNOD NOLSITHYHD

uoileanpy 3npy Asjaniag mmno_. JoY m\mmbou
3e "wrd go:zL 38 Aepsaupam Aiang U1 192183 B 104 S|001 3yl yum noA
“NOISS3S NOILVINHOANI Suniedaid Aq 3411 YNOA IDNVHI.,
L9P6L DS "JBLI0S SHUOWN 03 Aun1ioddo syl NOA A8 oM

76 Aemy8iH yanos ool
ALNNOD AT73Ny3d




g riCounty I¢

Corporate & Community Education

Admin Support and Waste Management & Remediation Length

Administrative Medical Specialist Certificate*® 7 Months
Administrative Office Specialist (Microsoft) Certificate* 200 Hours
Automated Accounting Clerk Certificate 225 Hours
Computer Concepts Certificate 13 Weeks
General Office - Receptionist Certificate 150 Hours
Health Unit Coordinator Certificate 3 Months
Hospital and Medical Coding Specialist Certificate* 9 Months
Medical Insurance and Billing Certificate 4 Months
Medical Office Billing and Electronic Health Records Specialist 200 Hours
Certificate*

Medical Transcription, On-line Certificate 160 Hours
Medical Transcriptionist - Certificate 175 Hours
Security Officer (Basic) Certificate* 24 Hours

Medical Administrative Assistant Certificate * 350 Hours
Wastewater License Exam Preparation® 54 Hours

Health Care and Social Assistance

EKG Technician Certificate* 120 Hours
Emergency Medical Technician Certificate * 176 Hours
Medication Technician Certificate 1 Weeks
Nurse Aide Certificate* 92 Hours
Patient Care Technician - Multi Skilled Healthcare Tech - Certificate* 388 Hours
Phlebotomy Technician Certificate * 160 Hours
Physical Therapy - Aide -Certificate 57 Hours
Manufacturing
Mechatronics for Technicians Certificate* 300 Hours
MSSC Certified Production Technician Certificate* 160 Hours
Welding - Certificate - Industrial - Certificate* 5 Months

For more information, visit www.tctc.edu/quickjobs or call (864) 646-1700.




7 LriCounty 13 ¢

TECHNICAL ‘COLLEG

Corporate & Community Education

Training that n-xd

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services Length
BPI Building Analyst - Certificate* 40 Hours
Computer Service Technician - Online Bundle* 48 Hours
Computer Services Technician - Blended Bundle Certificate* 96 Hours
Computer Technician A+ Certification - Certificate* 50 Hours
Construction Basic Skills Certificate* 88 Hours
Electrical Wiring Certificate*- 120 Hours
Electrician - Journeyman License Exam Preparation * 42 Hours
Fiber Optics Technician Certificate* 56 Hours
Food Services Assistant Certificate * 24 Hours
Heavy Equipment Operator Certificate* 222.5 Hours
Interior Design - Certificate * 90 Hours
Pre-Highway Construction Inspector/Testing Technician Certificate* 128 Hours
Property Management * 30 Hours
Real Estate I License Preparation * 60 Hours
Residential Builder - License Preparation * 18 Hours
Truck Driver - CDL, Class A* 148 Hours
Retail Trade

Hospitality Services Support Specialist - Certificate* 20 Hours
Web Design Certificate* 216 Hours

*National and/or State Certification Option Available

For more information, visit www.tctc.edu/quickjobs or call (864) 646-1700.




WIA Youth Suitability Checklist

To be completed only after Eligibility Determination

The following questions can allow the Career Coach to adequately assess suitability by gathering critical
information from the youth ages 17-21. The responses could assist in determining suitability for Wia
youth services. Carefully review responses: If a participant is deemed unsuitable, referral to partner

services may be necessary for future enrolfment.

Document partner referrals and final determination in a case note.,

Questionnaire

Yes

No

1. Has the applicant been previously enrolled and exited from a WIA youth
program in the WorkLink Region?

2. Is the youth {family) planning to move out of the WorkLink area within the
next six (6) months?

5. Isthe youth only seeking employment?

4. Is the youth only seeking tuition or training reimbursement?

5. ls the youth only seeking transportation reimbursement from the WIA youth
program?

6. If a parenting youth, does the youth reguire any assistance setting up reliable
child care?

7. Does the youth require any assistance with any pending legal matters?

8. Has the youth historically shown an ability to keep appointments and arrive
on schedule?

9. Is the youth motivated to follow through with all required documents
needed for the WIA youth program?

Career Coach Signature: Date:




"E1/1€/€ 03 T1/1/¢ WOL SIDNXD WEIF0I IPN[OUT SIINSLIUE IS [ 4. 4
“T1/1€/Z1 0} 11/1/1 WOI SI)XS WEIS0Id OPN[OUL SOINSLA IS ] 4 4

"T1/0€/9 03 11/1/L WOX SIdNXD wWeIFo1d opn[oul SaINSLaw IS J 4

Prcor o |s96ct feztize Josozr Joor'st foretzr Jovo 11 foos'er Josei [zoszt [szitot fidrel foct 11 |srev1 JLogter Josz 11 [sco s md ssurey
_@md 196'L [1S6'6 §£99°6 [08T'S [0SE'01 §L60°TT |Sz9] |18L°0T §8HETT |168°8 |FIT 11 I8FT6 [TEI'S |S91°01 RLTHOI |zLTs |oveor § SUOPY ABBIAY 44
lEss [ooo ooz feze leve |tze Rie lzer [s16 fewe oz [roe [ees [cee |vie o dosr [oze md QI
Lz sso [oss feog drso sz fese sz eos [RS8 oo lees fees foor [ses fews sso  owss SINPY{  UONUITH wx
oz lcs [oe Jorr fzso |ezs lose Hoss [so fowl ses s [fewl dsoo foor JEd iss o BAL i ?_;“,_w
[E89 fcus evo BwL fros sor PewL zes [p99 fE99 sos  [reo J£99 isos Jre9 JSOLTHIS0S  [1°€9 s)NpY e
ot [o1r ozs foor fooe |rer foes foee [ver W9 fevv  [sss ize [oee  [ror  JOr dvos  [oeo | (zopp SUIED
(noy, : AdeIowInN
10 ADRIDN T o 4
071 jors 1989 fr69  |z09  |TSe f0s9 |60 |9€9 fE99 oIS |L€9 fevy  |o'1S  |Le9 fS98  |1eo  [88L L) 211111
—— 10 22132(]
JO JUSWIUIENY 4
P99 lozs |69 8L |g6S |1y Joi8S fzos |LTo JL8S Tos  [LT9 LS [cos  |LTo JO69 (8IS L+ (1z-+1) HopeIPd
10 yuawiAoduuyg
1IN0 &
UL JUDWIAIR| ] 4
S % > go > = > = > o9 > o0 aInse
clesl gl e les|l el e el ele|es|elz|gs| e i |88 g [|amo| Snoon
= 82 0, = s 2 o g 8 2 =3 = 8 g =3 5 8 2 2 5 g =R QOUBULIOLID ]
= = = = = — = =+ = =+ == =
Anunoomo MEUIEIOE A SAUDUAT 20)ues eqmele) [BUUBAES 10MO] 20 294
P T y < . c 0 £ < . . g 3 © « T < . . < A ‘ o >
OSLI|9LT'F1 0TL L __w_m SLrvo i |sssvi osotor [sssct o121 fooesi[riszt [evorst fobeel [rez 11 [ero w1 fiersi {sos 11 [oos 1 Jeg0isi Josoz foo1‘st Mmd sgulIEg
CLI0T [cvs's [pso'11 festDT [s19°8 [e9L'01 JLi801 [115°6 [688°11 fppotin [Loz01 [pesTt Jege’e [cc1's [sor'or feesorfocz'e [ses 11 fige0ijooss [ooc'o1 | sinpy ATLIINY yx
028 f1ze [roo Joss oz [Los foge Jost [rre E8EE il €96 e fove [sze [BO6 zor  [cse JEWE el [si6 Mda ey
128 sso Joos JoE8 oL [ses 8 reo [ris Joog sz Joie JEE8 fsso ees fSL8 i [sss Jews ey [ros SIOPY|[  UOLUDIY s
665 [sv. fEws cso fess JE9L s fose oL Jooo fose JESE Joso [eis [Es9 less [s69  JoEL sss  [seL ma EJ:%_H_,M.
" res  |pso BESE oos [sve L9 fscs Lo BOL rLs ol JEEST iis  [ree ISR eSS (169 —w.% TS (P99 synpy |
sy [r09 __“_N.S« loos  |ror fE¥0 Jo1r fozs fe€8 Joso foss Joos oy [ees [es fecs [cro RSS oy fots (1z-v1)  SwED
Aderpuwnng
& nnek 10 KOBIDN T
el c19  |99L LR JoTs  [0so TS [Tes [s99 JET8T [s'so  [o9s  JSLETfvss fece SIS cTe (Ll REEETH9CS  |0°L9 (5] EIESITEIES! |
(9
o] 10 22182(]
JO JUDWIUIR)Y 4
1699 zos [Lzo JE€9 |sLs  |81L RES ses |TLo P08 se9 oL JEES 109 |ese §IGEL 1es  |87€L L9 [8Ts {099 . uoteanpy
: GTvD|
pwioduyg
JInox
UL JUDLIDIE| [ 4
> % 2 oo > oo > = > o > = > g Sifiga:
s [92] 2| 2[99 ) [ e |98z |82 51e |53 8]¢c 93] & [dap| 2woN
g g & B g S |2 = g A =N 5 g 5 e 5 E o B, 5 2 g g 5 2 g =2 QOUBULIOLID |
- s’ - - - h - —+ - L 1 - - =
JUapLLL Spue|pia I[IAUDAID ojeisdn yeuueaeg Joddn NUI IO M RIS

(s1914eNnb $ Buijjoa) J83ienpd pig - Alewwing Jioday Al481end VIM Z1L0Z Ad



"C1/0€/9 03 T1/1/L WO SI9JXO WRISOIA OPNOUL SOINSLIUL IS [y e 4
TI/TE/€ 03 11/1/% WOH SID)XO WRISOIN 9pnjoul SOINSLIWL IS | 4 4

"T1/0€/60 03 T1/1/01 WO} s1931xd weISoxd opn[oul SaINSLa IS | 4

ESTTI |PLT'TT |R96°€T BERLLT 080°T1 |00OT'ST L9F' €1 |or0' 11 [o0s'c1 BegS il |z06'TT [8T1o1 JERSTEL |oLr 11 [sve'v1 JOLTEL JosT 11 [8€0'F1 Ad sgurey
pzo6 J196°L |156'6 §ELS6 [08T'S |0SE'01 §STO LT |ST9'S |1SL01 SIS LL |168°S w111 JLSEG |TEL'8 [S91°01 fFeLl 0l |TiT's |ovgol §  SHNPY BRIMNY 4
L8 1969 603 fcE6 lzw. |Lze €6 feer [s16 MSe Joze |Loe  fide fzer |v16e ISI6 |ocL  |0T6 Mmd ey
€18 |8'89 |68 JOL8 |#'89  |vS8  BSUR |8TL  [606  RES8 TL9  |6€8  JEER JooL  |SL8  J6'S8 |S'89  [9'6R SHOPY|  UOLUIY 4
Pzl e o fogr dsso lezs Joso dess [seo feme dses 1. Jene dsoo oo frme fiss o Md ooy
_.m.E s1s_levo BRI oc (3oL JEOLEIzes |99 JEEEcos |19 RO lcos |19 e [S0s  [1°€9 SINpY el
coe [0y fozs ET9 Joee  |rer S foee vy fERO (Lvy  [3ss JEES oo |por  JEILT T{ros  [0'€9 (z-41) _ SuED
i YINoA : AJEIDUINN]
e 10 ADRIDN T e
RS9 Hovs  |989 099 Hz09 |Tse WSO Heos |9€9 JSOLNo0ls (€9 Jeer  Joiis  |Leo JEERSETEO  (88L | (o PO
10 22139(]
Ino &
JO JUSWIUIRNY 4
foct Jozs oo Joos fcos |1y e fcos (Lo w9 cos |czo fee cos ez feEsis  [ovo (Taniitd uoneanpy
“ 10 Juawioduwz
no A 5 .
1 JUDLUDOR| ] 4
> = 2> = > = > = > o0 P = aInses
a |@3| ¢ s |F2| & s |28 & B (S| B a || & e |2 & lang | =00
g 2 2 = = R = = e g =3 g S 2 =3 = s 3 = g =, = = DOURLLIOLID ]
s = =t = L = = —h = — o= —
%,:::CU.‘SCJ MEBUIEDIE M mozoc%‘_ 22JUES eqmele)) BUUBAES JoMOT] 23(] 29
oLT'P1 [0z L1 JSO9ST |++9 11 [sss'v1 BEISST |sss el [o1e'c1 POTSI |r15T1 |ev9'sT fe9etel [ree 11 [cr0t1 JSI201 |08 11 [0oL w1 JELO%HT Josozt [oo1°SI Mmd sguluey
er8'8 |pso 11 JERS01]s19'8 [69L'01 JEL80T | 1156 [688°T1 JSOFIL [L9T°01 [res Tt JE€ST6 [cer's [sor'o1 fpeL0r Jocze [ses'11 fowpor Joos's [ooL0r | sunpy ITRIIAY yox
Jize [roe JE68 Joz. |ro6 fS€6 fost |vve JSB6 1L (€96 I8E6 JovL [sTe JR88 Jzor  |zse N6 oeL  [si6 Md a1y
889 o9s JLER oL |s68 JSSR |69 [1L8 L8 sTL [ole JE98 sso [czs o8 1L [sss JOiS8 ceo  [vos SINPY|  uonUNY 4y
{o6s [sv. JOE8 89 [zsg JSSL fs09 |osc JESL o9 [os. JSO8 Joso [Tis JEEL oss  [s69 PESLTsss  [seL Mal o ::g
. - . C +]
v'es |59 JESETHo6s  |sve JEOLTses  [TLo OEElyLs (L1l JEBOTELLs [T JEE9 ess  |169  BEOETes  [v99 sHNpY _ss_,_:u
sy |roo  JSSE o6 [vor LS Joiv [ozs JEOL loso oss WIS iz [ees 8@ ees [0 WES oy |ozs (z-+1) suien
Adprauwny
= O 10 KORION Toese
L <19 |o9L FISS  ozs  [oso  JEES [Tes [s99 JROR {ss9  [o9g I8 [rss  |eTe ﬁo.oh 779 (LLe JETL foes oL i) 2RI
B 10 22132
no A
JO JuduIuIeNY 4
L9 zos  |LTo QL9 dsLs |8 JEeS  [ses  |TLo JEeL Yseo (oL JETL 109 [ese IR res  [sc. JEBO s TS  [099 () uonEaINpy
v, judwdoydwy
oA ul juatudde
UDWAOE] 4
>leg|l ol 218l ol 2 lcgl alZz |8l ol 2|8l c Bl coSHE = 08| o amsea
WI, ml M m\lu m. m oo, .mh m, mml w/ m[u m m.h m/u m m m.h W wulu. m mv.lu. m, mh m mh oD/ m.h dnougy ADURULIOLID ]
= L = e ] L = L= ] = - = =h
JUIPLL, Spue[pIy I[[1AUDID) ayesdn yeuueaes saddn NUIPIO M Aels

(s49)4eNnb $ Buijjod) Jojend Yy - Alewwing Joday Apaaiend ViIM ZL0Z Ad




Worklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #13Y495H4
Budget vs. Actual Expenditures YTD

HENKELS £ McCOY Job Number 1403
Budgeted Expenses 1403-11000  1403-11001 E Tt Balance % Spent
Xpenses
codes | Budget 7117128 7/29-8125
Salary Total 0.0 325,644 21,842 22,670 44,512 281,132 13.67%
Fringe Benefit Total 0.1-0.5 123,066 7,829 8,009 15,838 107,228 12.87%
Subtotal $448,710 $29,671 $30,679 $60,350 $388,360 13.45%
Operating Costs
Staff Consumable Supplies 12 6,000 75 75 5,925 1.25%
Advertising 13 | 9,000 0 9,000 0.00%
Printing/Copies 1.4 4,800 9 9 4,791 0.19%
Communications 15 10,746 917 972 1,889 8,857 17.58%_
Staff Travel .16 26,590 804 887 1,691 24,899 6.36%
Staff Training/Conferences 1.7 6,000 0 6,000 0.00%
Computer Leases,Software 18 11,360 3600 3,600 7,760 31.69%
Postage 19 3,585 89 189 278 3,307 7.75%
Subtotal $78,081 $1,885 $5,657 §7,542 $70,539 9.66%
Individualized Training Cost
Participant Supplies 21 6,400 0 0 6,400 0.00%
Participant Books 22 8,000 0 8,000 0.00%
Assessment/Exam Fees(inc workk 2.3 8,650 0 8,650 0.00%
TABE Testing Materials 24 2,050 0 2,050 0.00%
Tuition (Adult Education) 25 38,758 | 7267 7,267 31,491 18.75%
Tuition ( College or Vocational) 28 24,990 45 45 24,945 0.18%
Work Experience 29 41,760 765 1569 2,334 39,426 5.59%
Awards/Events 210 1,600 | 0 1,600 0.00%
Subtotal $132,208 $765 $8,881 $9,646 $122,562 7.30%
Customer Supportive Services Cost |
Student Incentives (skills&inccom 31 40,491 2257 1900 4,157 36,334 10.27%
Transportation ! 82 | 22,500 625 505 1,130 21,370 5.02%
Childcare 33 4,800 0 4,800 0.00%
Training Support Materials 34 3,200 3 3 3,197 | 0.09%
Emergency Assistance 35 | 3,500 0 3,500 | 0.00%
Subtotal | | $74,491 $2,882 $2,408 $5,290 $69,201 7.10%
Other
Training Fee (Profit) 41 | 36,675 1,760 2,381 4,141 32,534 11.29%
Audit 42 5,584 0 5,684 0.00%
Subtotal $42,259 $1,760 $2,381 $4,141 $38,118 9.80%
Indirect 64,180 3,080 4,167 7,247 56,933 11.29%
TOTALS $839,929 $40,043 $54,173 $94,216  §745,713 11.22%

Monthly Actual Expenses



work/ink

LT e 4

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Jetso bw«nﬂ
Applicant Address: ﬂ? Lox /7/7/
[thsmpivsrets S C 29693
Education: RS Clepsorr UUpiversery
Business/Organization: Ocovee Mlachve s Foel
Job Title: Ceperal Mpasel /Ca-— Owpel
County of Residence: Clooyeo-
Phone: ¢l 647- 7595 Cw,x/z-\’ Fax: §6U- 047 (99Y
Cell Phone: 222040 E-mail: \Ecyq.w»w <) O@bﬁ&ﬁfﬁd/a‘f'.be. Com

Category Represented:

____Youth Services Agency (Specify)

Juvenile Justice Representative L.ocal D.A. or State’s Attorney
Local Police or Police Athletic Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
League School Superintendent or High School

___ Public Housing Authority (Specify) Public Housing Director

Public Housing Administrator

____Parent _ Youth
___ Youth Activity  (Specify)
__ Former Participant _ Local Recreation and Parks Director
____ Local School to Work Director _ Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups
__ Other- Specify:
_____ One-Stop Manager ____ Social Services Director
__ Aduit Education Director X Business

Describe how this applicant represents the indicated agency:

/7 .
L A dbfxi«r“\ O A?(F/’,g

Signature Date



